HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
June 17, 2021
9:00 A.M.

Via ZOOM Teleconference
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes of May 2021

Financial Report (Vote)
Month of May 2021

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

May Expenditures (vote)

Wellness Update

CVS Implementation Update

Open Enrollment Update

Reinsurance (vote)

Budget FY22 (vote)

FY20 Audit Report

OPEB Trust/Funding (vote)

Incentive Program for COVID Vaccine
IT Update

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — July 21, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — August 18, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom (if needed)
Executive Committee — September 22, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom

™y

=

=

JS

MK

JS

JS

JS

IS

JS

JS

JS

JS




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81095824785?pwd=bDFIbDFkTkxDdDIyM1NrYOc2b3pydz09

Meeting ID: 810 9582 4785

Passcode: 004968

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,81095824785#,,,,*004968# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,,810958247854#,,,,*004968# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 810 9582 4785
Passcode: 004968
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kXubB4oYE




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of May 19, 2021
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Kaubris Lisa Banner Lisa Blackmer
Rich Carmignani Jr Michael Sullivan Michelle Hill
Donna Foglio Denise Cashin Deborah Kuhn
OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Smith Diane Sexton

Michele Komosa

CALL TO ORDER
In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion to accept the minutes of March 17,2021 was made by Lisa Banner, seconded by
Michelle Hill. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

The Financial Report for the month of April was presented reflecting a starting balance of
$8,881,138.52 with a total monthly income received of $6,395,341.20 and monthly expenses of
$5,732,452.06 with a total net monthly income of $662,889.14 and an ending month balance of
$9,544,027.66 with accounts receivable of $396,702.88 leaving a total of $43,914,944.26.

Investments and CD'’s for April 2021

The investments portfolio value was $12,998,070.21 with a market change of $259,276.68
leaving a total of $13,257,346.89. The starting balance in CD’s was $16,135,893.81, with
interest earned of $4,104.14 leaving a balance of $16,139,997.95.

A motion to accept the financial report as written was made by Michael Sullivan, seconded by
Lisa Blackmer. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

O,

Page 1 of 4




APRIL EXPENDITURES
Joe provided a spreadsheet of all the expenditures for the month of April for review.

A motion to accept the April expenditures was made by Michael Sullivan and seconded by Lisa
Banner. This was followed by a roll call vote with all in favor.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

e Virtual Health Fair — This was held March 4™ with only 65 attendees.

e Ahealthyme — The current campaign continues thru June 30". Those who reach 100
points will receive their $100 gift card shortly after the campaign ends.

e Spring Challenge — This is a 4 week challenge that started May 6™, It will virtually
cover 3 geographic areas (New Zealand, Philippines, Amazon) before returning home.

e Virtual Yoga Classes — This began at the beginning of May and will run thru June
offering day and evening classes focusing on Core Strengthening and Gentle Restoration.

e Learn To Live — This began April 1*. Michele continues to forward pertinent Learn to
Live emails to all units with the latest one addressing May as mental health month. It
included information on depression and the impact Covid is having on mental health.

e Virtual Classes and Seminars — To date we have offered 22 classes/seminars online
including live cooking classes and seminars for sleep and finances over 50. All are being
well attended according to BCBS.

e Wellable — They continue to offer ongoing virtual fitness classes with highly credentialed
instructors from many different countries hosting a variety of classes.

® Mini Grants — The end of year reports are due. New mini grant applications for next
year will go out at the beginning of June.

*  Wellness Newsletter — This continues to be distributed monthly.

* Spotlight — The Wellness Initiative program was selected to be spotlighted in BCBS’s
“Coverage” newsletter. They chose a client who did a great job supporting the wellbeing
of their members during the pandemic. Michele and one of our subscribers were
interviewed for this.

*  Wellness Credits — BCBS has awarded us 30,000 wellness credits this year for FY22.
This is up from last year’s 25,000.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

CVS IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE

Joe explained that we have had weekly implementation meetings with the CVS team since the
end of March and continue to do so. We also were trained on the system this week. Welcome
kits, including ID cards are set to be mailed to all members on June 22", Anyone with a
specialty drug, or a drug that is not on CVS’s formulary (less than 1% of members) will receive
direct mailings notifying them of the changes or action they may need to take. BCBS has sent
CVS a listing of all current subscribers which they are hoping to have loaded in the CVS system
in a couple weeks. Once our information is loaded, we will be able to begin using the system for
all enrollments and changes.

@ Page 2 of 4




OPEN ENROLLMENT UPDATE

Joe reported open enrollment is under way and ends May 21%. All information is due to the
Trust no later than May 28" for processing with no exceptions. Cindy stated it has been a busy
open enrollment so far with an influx of spouse and dependent additions.

REINSURANCE UPDATE

Joe stated we have 3 people that have reached the reinsurance stop loss limit so far this year. He
explained this is lower than normal and most likely due to Covid. This means we will be at an
overall loss for the first time in a few years. Some members questioned if we should reduce the
stop loss limit which is currently set at $275,000. Joe explained he has received a few bids back
for FY 22 reinsurance and if we stay at $275,000, we are facing a 20% premium increase.
Decreasing the stop loss amount would increase the premium rate even more. The bids received
for FY22 reinsurance will be presented at the June meeting for a decision.

BUDGET DISCUSSION

Joe presented a preliminary budget for FY22. He stated there is an increase to the IT line for our
move to the cloud and plans to update our data system. He will need to adjust the salary line to
include funds for remaining vacation time payouts. Some EC members inquired if funds should
be put into the budget for a potential part time position, but Joe doesn’t feel that is necessary at
this time. Joe will revise the budget and present it at the next meeting in June for approval.

FY20 AUDIT REPORT
Joe presented the FY20 audit findings showing only two comments.

1. The Trust should utilize a more formal general ledger accounting system. The EC
discussed this and believe the system currently in place offers dual control and is
sufficient practice for our small office.

2. The Trust should establish an OPEB Trust Fund. The EC discussed this and the first
steps that need to be taken to complete it.

OPEB FUNDING
This was discussed as part of the audit reporting. No vote was taken on it, only next steps were
reviewed.

INCENTIVE PROGRAM FOR COVID VACCINE

In follow up to the request at the last EC meeting to offer an incentive for covid vaccinations, Joe
stated he found there are other places offering such an incentive. Joe suggested we offer a
program that is voluntary for units to participate in stating it should be administered by the units
where members only need to show their vaccination card to be added to the list to receive a $25
gift card.

Michael Sullivan made a motion to authorize the Trust to sponsor an incentive for promoting
covid vaccinations, valid thru July 31, 2021, to be administered by the units, available only to
active employees who are primary subscribers to the Trust insurance. Units must see original
vaccination cards as proof and the incentive of a $25 CVS gift card will be distributed at the end
of the promotion. This was seconded by Donna Foglio. A roll call vote was taken with all in
favor.

st

6' Page 3 of 4




VACATION TIME

Joe explained staff continues to struggle to find time to take off between open enrollment and the
change to CVS for our pharmacy benefit manager. Current policy allows up to a 2-week carry
over and a 10 day buy out of vacation time, but some staff has time beyond that. Joe asked how
the additional time should be handled at the end of this year. This was followed by some
discussion where the EC agreed to allow a one-time additional buyout of the remaining vacation
time employees may have to provide a clean start to the new fiscal year.

NEW BUSINESS

June Executive Committee Meeting

To accommodate the scheduled Treasurer/Collector meeting, the next Executive Committee
meeting will be held on Thursday June 17, 2021.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested adjourned the meeting at 10:21 a.m. by unanimous consent, all
were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — June 17, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — July 21, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — August 18, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM

@ Page 4 of 4




7
¥9'€€9°C TL788S'T €S0TT'L 95'v0S'T 75°690°'S 6€'869°T 90'T60YT  8€'06S'T 16'T€9°C €9'€8E'TT  TTOTL'T 00°00L°LL 66'SLY'L9 00°0S9¥0T Arejes-uon ejo)
- = $1S00 J0as8pUl “LOL
79'99¢ 67°19¢ 99°'zee 26'98¢ €9'€sE 8'89¢ 00°000‘€ SE6Y0'E 00°000% S3ULMLN | e8ls
8S°Ly 00°000°S 75°€0€ 00°000°€ 3LYLS o LNOMNITIAVYL | 0LsS
00°00S = 00°00S ONINIVIL | ozes
= = S3INCHJIT3L | oves
00°0S€ 00T 00°0S4T 00'¥8S‘T 00°0S2°T SANog AL3MNS [ oazs
£8°70T S6'vTT wie 66'V1IY 69°08 v8'vLT 'ddNS 440 2 A¥INOILYLS | ozvs
00000 00°00ST 00S 0068 00°000'ST 80°€99°9T 00°000'5C SSANTTIWSINVYO ININ | - 08eS
8792 86'GE TVANSY ¥31IW 3I9VISOd | si2s
[44:13 iret cse 1T'6t 00°00S°€ 68°L0T‘C 00'00S€ (sdumis) 3OVISOd | 02vs
- - 00°00T SHCOE/SOVWIIAVISMIN | 0855
96°TTE 69 wLes 00°00£ ¥8'LSS 00'00S S3SNIXa 05N | oass
ELT6Y 80°0T 00°000C 16'88E‘T 00°005'C ITddNS ¥3LNWOD 2 301440 | 0zvs
86'8 S6'vS 66'S 86'8 8S'TT 00°009 ¥6'69S 00°00S S3Mddns dood | 0srs
L1'v6Y 96'tTT 759'8€S 98'vLT ¢S'6€E¢E 00°00S‘E LLYTT'T 00°009'€ L3NYIINVINONITEL | oves
00°000°C 00°000°0T 00006 00°000°S 18'SSS'EC 00°000'C€ o1 | ozes
00°00SCT & 00°000CT (#PNY) SI0IAYIS "INOD 'WaV | 50es
00°002°T 0000t 00'00Z'T Bupley
000€7'T 00°0€T‘T 00'0€T‘T 00°0€2°T 00°0€2°T 00°0€T'T 00°0€Z°T 00°0€TT 00°0€2°T 000€T'T 00'0€T‘T 00°0S¥'ST 0009LVT 00°000'ST Wy
o= - (4d54) STAUAYIS INOD ‘Wav | ooes
02/0€/9-6L/LIL 4X3 AYVIVS NON
pajebpng SWall BAoo
020CAd 139ang |3l
10T94°LC  6V'T2T°0E 18'SET'6E LE°678°8T ¥L'€TSTE 06'CTy'sy €9VTLEE  ST'TILT v6'9ETTY 69°0€8'6C  CETHELTT 00°078'68Y Tv'206'S9Y 00'568'891 SU43N38 ¥ SIOVM "LOL
e = XVL SNI HLIV3H dW3INN 88ls
0E'TC 0¢'1C 0€'TC (015 44 0899 0v'8C 0v'8¢ 0t'8¢ (01414 00°0cE vTvee 00°0ce JONVMASNIZHN | s8is
9E°£5S0'S 9¢€'£50°S 9€°LS0°S 9€°£50°S 9€°/50'S w'v8s9 87’89’y 6'STLY 87'89T'Y 8C'89C'v 0T’y 00°005'Y 01'1€9'SS 00°000°0Y SONVHNSNIHLTIVAH | v8iS
= - dv3'D0xd LSSV diN3 | e8is
00°£0T°L6 00°000'86 €L'859'L8 00°000'88 138 AMOLNGIYINGD | 18lS
= & 00°000°s (sp10)xvL Q3N | 98ls
= < (2e0) voud | 1sv
- i VS 33A0TdNI 'dW3L | O2LS
= - IniLyano | oels
00°000% = 00°S/S ALIAIONOT| spis
SE'T89CC  €8'TH0'ST ST'LST'VE TL0SL'ET 8€'99%'9C 89'T8LTY S6'LTV'6C  €8°L9S'EC 97°0v89¢ TOVES'ST  TTEV0'9T 00'000°SvE vE'8TT e 00°000°S€€ AUVIVS | Olis
Aey dy yazep Asenigay Arenuer Jaquiedaq | J9qUIAON 4990320 Jaquiaydag isnbny Ainp 0¢-9/L-L 0€-9/1-L 02/0€/9-6L/1/L I4IN3T ? STIOYM
pajabpng dlA lenjoy pajabpng SW3Ll | 3000
1202-Ad 0202-Ad 020CAd 139ang | wau

(120Z ‘o€ aunr 01 0202 ‘L AINF) SISNIXI ONILYYIJO 0202 IVIA TVISIH

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYO ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




S6'700°CE  TT'898'8E  €E'T6L0S €6'GS9'EE  9T6IV'BE  6T'966'TS 69'v95'0S  ESLSETE §8'9L6'Gy 8LTvL'8Y  T9'ET9TET 00°0Z6'v6S 98'L¥r'69S | 00°§V0'FL9 w.:ﬁﬂ
0€°019°C 00'8ST'L 66'Stv'y 00'zzE's 00948'T 00'S/8'T 00'6vLT 00'SS6'T 00'802°C 9v'8TS'L 80'TZSE 00°00%°2T 9t'690'9€ 00°005°0¥ PAISSI0td v Lyd 1ol
0€0T9C  00'8STZL 66ty 00TIEE 00987 00'6/8°T 00'6v2C  00°SS6'T 00'802°C 9r'87S’L  80'TZS'T 00°00%9Z 89'G88'6Z  00°000°8T  ~Aw3SHO3L® 084 05 | ooes
00'S.8'Y 00000 5044014530 | oses
00°000°T 8/°80€‘T 00°00S S31ddNS ¥ILNAWOD | 0z¥s
- - JUYMLIOS ¥3LNIWOO | 0zvs
- - 00°000°02 JYVMANYH ¥31ndWoo | 0009
[ oeon 08-9/L-L  |0Z/0€/9-6LIMIL Ll
pajebpng QLA lenoy | pajabpng SW3ll Baod,
_’ 1202-Ad 0202Z-Ad 0Z20TAd 139ang |Wall




SeTrr'lon'e | 99'/20'v¥S'6 | 25'821'188'8 | S0Z2L'8r8'L | 12T6G'866'L |8GL69°109°L | L8T60VESL | 2L /G6'089'9 | £v°589b200L | ¥64BEBLL6 | 1L 669€IS L | 891952/ D JONVIVE ATHINOW ONIGNI
susugsnipy|
SETYYLO0'8 | 99°/20'vYS'e | 26'8EL'188'e | S0TZL'8Y8’L | LLT65°866°L |85 /69°L09'L | 18T60V8SL | CLIS6'089'0 | €4'S89b200L | V6 VBE'8LL6 | 1L 660CHS L | 89 /982iE D 20ucieg yseo

JONVIVE
(Le'ses'zer't) | v1'688°299 Ly'olv'een’t  |(220.8'6v1) 61'G68'06¢€ L0921 69'6EL'€56 (Le'gzL'ese’e) | 6v°00g'9v2 €z'e8o'veC’s | eozee'tLl'e [(G1'985'6.,2°T) SWOONI ATHLNOW L3N V101
0T'6/8'06L'S | 90°2SY'2eL's | L9'SSL'EVL'S | SO'B0'GZL'S | LO'0S6'LZL'S | LZYSY'VLS'S | €6/G6'GEL'G | LL00LPO9'S | CE bSOV | Z9 L8 Z05°E | $5160°209°S | 86'60L°605'S S3ISNIdX3 ATHLNOW Tv.10L
$6'700'cE 12'898'8¢ €£'26.'05 £6'G659'cE 9Z'69v'8¢ 62°966°'LS 69'795'05 €5°/6¢'Le $8'9/6'SY 8Leyl'sy z9'€e9'zel BY'SET'vE sasuadxg Bugesado Jun ejoL
ST'v/8',69'S | G9'€85'€69'S | 82'€96'269'C | ZL'GEY'L69'S | SL08Y'E89'S | 86°SP'TOV'S | bZ E6E'G89'S | 8L'EPL T89S | LV OLSZSES | 68'829°8SHE | 26290 520'S | 6V vi8Vir'S sosuadxg ueld (=01
zl'soz'osy 0T'96.'Stp G8'168'Sth SSBYL 'Yy 26°,99'7eh 96'€25 0y 88'0G8'vEl 81°.5T' LEY 8¥'680'GEY viovz'eey 81°1G1'65F o' vli'sey WaLIARS Wil g 'dx3 Jom0
Pled wniwald 1§ 9089
@oueur /M Jsnipe ucsay
(61'269'c1L2'2) Juswemes saog
€L69€'GLL 59/8v'G/L €V'89L'vLL 1588671 €8'Z15'9/1 (86'59¢'05) 9e'zre'8llL 0,'58L'6Z) (Lo'618'671) ¥6°v.LL'99L (92'€86'95) (16'6£8'52) (BBy2"pul) soueinsursy
00°00€'220°S | 00°00£'2£0'S | 00°00€'220°S | 00°00€'220°S | 00'00€TL0'S | 00'00£Z20'S | 00°00€'2Z0°S | 00'00E'ZZ0'S | 00'00EZL0'S | 0000£220'G | 000062205 | 00°006'2/0'G usodag wiero
(aseumss) 3505 uwpy sgog

S3ISN3dX3 ATHLNOW
68'€62'8YC'y | 0T'LYE'S6E'S | 80'2LL'9/2°9 | €£°6ZZ'SLS'S | 02S¥8'BLL'O | ¥O'6S0TES'S | 29€60'689°0 | Ov'2LE0LCC | V8 LY8'6V9S | 069502h2'S | LS €2h8iLe | cecis6zze SINOONI ATHINOW TVLOL
Pa3O3[j0D winiwild ¥s sg09
(00°005'666°2) SjusugsSNIpY 10 3Woou] JARO
G€'98. 06'66. 86'188 96'LZL 26'55L 96°5€. zLeel 00°€68 80'8YE'L z0'pee’L ¥5'9.6 22v66 (LaWW) awoouy3saseiuf
¥§'L05°L¥TYy | 0ELPS'YEE'e | 0L'062'GLL'9 | LE'L0S'VLS'S | 8Z'680°8LL'Q | BO'EZE'LES'S | 0609E'989°0 | OV'6/6'89Z'S | €L 66v'8v9'C | 88222002 | SO Zbv2Zl'e | 196/5822°S POYIIOD Wi [ejoL
FNOONI ATHLNOW
99/20'vS'68  [25°8EL°188'8S  [50'22L'8V8'/S [1226G°966'L8 [85,697L09°LS [18TE0VRSLS |21 LG6'0E9'98 |ev'S89PZ0'0LS |F6¥SE'8LL 68 |1/ 669°€VG LS |89 L98Z/EbS |S8€06'199'98 2oueieg buiels ejoL
sjueunsnlpy’
99'220'%¥S'6S  |25'8€L'188'8S  (G0'22L'8V8'LS [1226G'866°LS [89/69°L09°LS |18'T60'VRSLE |21 LS6'0E9°98 |6vS89FZ00LS |76 ¥8S8LL6S |1/ 6B9EPS LS |89 98 ZLE bE |C8€06'159°08 99ueleg ysed buies
AVIN ddv UVIN g34 NVE o3a AON 100 1d3S 1snonv Alnr aNnr Sal

1¥0d3Yy ISNIJX3 ANV INODNI

1SNYL JONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH




e

21'S¥6'09Z'vy

28'169'516'eY

9Z'9v8'var'ey

18'988'/00'¢y

98'2.6'60L'Cy

16'9/2'265'2y

6l122'2e8 LY

ssove'ozL'or

£€'¥55'G95 0F

6.2.0'922'0%

99'L6L'L5P L€

2'625'262'9¢

SqeAIRd3Y SJUNOIDY YUM [ej0L

15°6.¥'vS0'C

88'20.'96¢

0€°061 268

0Lv0¥'9S. L

€9'v29'0vy'L

80'52¥'T99'L

zs5'z0L'0L2')

00'pLy'ees’l

€2°206'95Z"|

8611086

69°L¥E'SL8

L8'ver'LL9'e

9|qeAI909Y SjUNo2oy

88ZS9'vev'el

69'9ve'L5T'EL

12°0,0'866°CL

60°€¥0°L69°CL

GL'G6S5'LLS'TL

0£'989'0¥9'21L

vl L5v'862'CL

€€°908°06V L L

ZELLYEY L

Levz'ies’LL

69°956'6.Lp L1

6,G68'LLLLL

ej0L

abueyd Joxysel
66°50€'291 89'0/2'652 zllzo'log veLvb'sTL (56'060'69) 95'622'TYe 18°059°208 (66'709'0vL)  |(66'5£8'661) 29062'L5E 06°090°'89€ 6.¥68'051 Isas03u)
usodsg
68'9VE'GT'EL | LZ'00'866'C) | 60'EV0'L69°TL | GL'GBSLLS'TL | 0L'989°0V9'Z) | L /SY'86ZZL | €€908°060' L) | ZE LIV LEO LL | 16 LvZhee bl | 69°956°625° 11 62°G68'LLL'LL | 0010019601 anfep oylogiog

L0728 vpL'oL | 95°SPL'0vL'9L | 1L8'€68'SEL'OL | 6G°GLL'2ZL'OL | vLZ8Z'6LL O €9'v/2°TLL'OL | 2€'818'260'9L | ¥6°050°'¥80'9L | 62'920'020°St 86°/¥8'Z50°CL | ¥S'L20'S€0'EL | LZ'LzE'LL0'EL aduejeg
Lz'ees's S.'1S8'y zz8llL's Syese’L 16206 Le'9s'yl 8¢€/9/'¢l S9'v/6'ElL 1e'822'L1L YroLL'LL €€°06.'21 91°66Z'gL Isassyy|
00°000°000°¢ yusodag
95°6vL'0vL'9L | Le'ees'sel'oL | 65°S2L°2ZL9L | pL'zeZ'BLL'OL | €ovizZlL oL 2e'818°260'9L | ¥6°050'P80'0L | 62'920°020°€L | 86°Lv8'2S0°S) ¥§L20'Se0'eL | LZ'1Ze'210'eL | S0'920'666'C1 $,.dd
SJUSWISOAU]
96°1L08'v¥'t 96°1L08'viv'y 96°108' vty 96°L08'viY'y 96°L08'vY'y 96°L08'vii'y 96°108'Pib'y 96°L08'vib'Yy 96°L08'PYY'y 96'L08'viv 'Y 96'L08'viY 'y 96°L08'viY'y susodag Jaquiaj jejo)
susodag
96°L08'viv'y 96108 virv'y 96°L08'viY'y 96°L08'Prt'y 96°L08'viY'y 96°L08'vii'y 96'L08'viy'y 96°L08'viY'y 96°L08'PYY'y 96°L08'viv'y 96'L08'viY 'y 96°L08'viY' v susodag Jaquiay
96°LLE'Le 96°/1€'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°'LLE'lLE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°L1€'LE 96°LLE'Le 96°LLE'LE 96°/1e'Le feoL
sesuadxg
Swoou]
96°LLe‘Le 96°/L€e'Le 96°.LE'Le 96°LlE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°L1€'Le 96°LLE'lE 96'/le'Le 96°L1E'Le PUWILL 321G '@ JBA PanINddy
89'C16'66 96'8172'001 05°€er' Lol zs'ier'eol G9°/62'¢0l 90°€20'v01 8%'080'G01 ¥2'266'701 PL'vSe'90L 99°0¥0°201 11'200°20L 08'66€'801 leoL
65°208°L 68'G59°L €€'656'L vy L08'L ¥.°982'} 81°29/L'L 8z'Lov'lL 06°L9¢'L 8z’ Lov'l 8z’ Loyl 69°26€'L 8L'GlY'L sesusdxy
LE1LL6 LELL6 LeLL6 Le'LL6 €e'1.6 9L'vSL zs'6vs'L - QLv.L €8'66%'L 9LYvLL Buipuny
96°8¥.'001L os'eey Lol zs'ier'zol §9°/52'€0l 90°€20'70l 8%'080'50} ¥Z'266'v0L YL ySE'901 99°0v0°L0L 11°200°201 08'66£'801 22'001'601 'g's "uag sakojdw3z 3sod
AVIN ddv dVIN g34 NVe o3d AON 100 1d3S lsnonv Anr anNnr SUNNA

UoljRWIOLU| JUBWIISAAU| PUY pun4

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSHINVH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT MAY FY21

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 9,544,027.66
2021
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
MAY PEOPLE'S UNITED

1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,072,300.00 $ 4,471,727.66
1 BCBS STOP LOSS (MAY) 175,369.13 $ 4,296,358.53
1 BR FOX/CANARX 34,890.92 $ 4,261,467.61
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 239,738.70 | $  4,501,206.31
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 4430118 [ $  4,545,507.49
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 60,308.88 | $ 4,605,816.37
5 PEOPLE'S UNITED 52,35412 | $ 4,658,170.49
13 PEOPLE'S UNITED 157,320.35 | $  4,815,490.84
14 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7122598 | $ 4,886,716.82
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 27865492 | $ 5,165,371.74
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 102,368.62 | $  5,267,740.36
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 364,589.07 | $ 5,632,329.43
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 166,352.52 | §  5,798,681.95
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 187,45564 | $  5,986,137.59
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 116,331.04 | $ 6,102,468.63
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 650,590.79 | $  6,753,059.42
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,65560 | $ 6,765,715.02
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 2587048 | $ 6,791,585.50
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 6,552.80 | $ 6,798,138.30
25 BLUE MEDICARE RX (APR) 415,314.20 $ 6,382,824.10
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 18,792.32 [ $ 6,401,616.42
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 215,038.03| $ 6,616,654.45
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 159,194.14 | $  6,775,848.59
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 14,383.74 | $  6,790,232.33
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 134,886.44 | $ 6,925,118.77
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 120,061.00 | $  7,045,179.77
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 392584 |$ 7,049,105.61
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 107,935.79 | $  7,157,041.40
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,706.08 | $ 7,169,747.48
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 74789.92 | $ 7,244,537.40
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 60,035.34 [ $ 7,304,572.74
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 593,093.47 | $ 7,897,666.21
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 180,382.24 [ $  8,078,048.45
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 486992 % 8082918.37
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,742.58 | $  8,093,660.95
28 PAYROLL (MAY) 27,761.01 $ 8,065,899.94
28 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (MAY) 5,243.94 $ 8,060,656.00
28 INTEREST 78635 $ 8,061,442.35
$ 8,061,442.35

$ 8,061,442.35

$ 8,061,442.35

$ 8,061,442.35

$ 8,061,442.35

$ 8,061,442.35

$ 8,061,442.35

$ 8,061,442.35

$ 8,061,442.35

$ 8,061,442.35

$ 8,061,442.35

$ 8,061,442.35




MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND

MAY Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,444 801.96

$ 4,444,801.96

31 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED

MAY Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 100,748.96

31 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,807.59 97181 ([ $ 99,912.68

31 Total $ 99,912.68
PEOPLE'S UNITED

MAY Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96

$ 31,317.96

31 Total $ 31,317.96

INVESTMENTS

MAY CD-Florence Savings $ 6,422,019.28

31 6 mos. @ 0.150% (renewed 4/6/21) 738.48 | & 6,422,757.76

31 Total $ 6,422,757.76

MAY CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,718,726.28

31 7 mos. @.350 (renewed 5/7/21) 3256113 | %  9,719,051.41

31 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 5/18/21) 1,335.41 | $ 9,720,386.82

31 7 mos. @.350 (renewed 1/5/21) 1,193.19 | $ 9,721,580.01

Total $ 9,721,580.01

MAY Portfolio Value MAY 1, 2021 $ 13,257,346.89

Additional Investment $ 13,257,346.89

31 Investment Earnings/Loss 167,305.99 | $ 13,424,652.88

Total $ 42,206,465.60




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FOR JUNE 2021 PREMIUMS
APRIL PREMIUMS NOT PAID  TOAVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE
AS OF MAY 31, 2021  INVOICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE:
. _ June3:2021 .
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 19,478.40 6/1/2021
HADLEY 174,206.84 6/1/2021
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SCH DIST 213,132.00 6/1/2021
PLAINFIELD 8,586.08 6/1/2021
EASTHAMPTON 570,553.12 LATE FEE ASSESSED
FRONTIER REGIONAL SCHOOL DIST 184,580.36 6/2/2021
GILL 9,240.08 6/1/2021
LEVERETT 60,308.88 6/1/2021
NEW SALEM/WENDELL USD 52,354.12 6/1/2021
PIONEER VALLEY REG SCHOOL DIST 186,560.30 6/1/2021
SHUTESBURY 48,555.86 6/1/2021
SOUTH HADLEY 526,923.53 6/1/2021
$ 2,054,479.57

B,




8.9 TI79 LO79 STH9 66£9 6€9 6€9 9L€9 LSE9 LTE9 F443) SEE9 TSE9 €1e9 | vog9 | voeo | toga | e1e0 | s0g9 | sueld IV - TV.LOL|
LEST €25T 61ST L1S¢ FA%T4 6052 66vC T8YZ 8L S9tT ovT LShT Sbe 9E¥T Teve | €eve | €ve | vive | sove sueld X3a3IN [e0L
v4TT €LTT VLT €L7T Uzt 6971 9Tt 6SCT 092T 12T ¥STT 75Tt 9T SeTT 1221 ozet | ceer | ozzr | 9tzn AjuQ eehojdwz-4
€971 oSt SPTT lag4’ oreT ovzT LETT et 81¢T [a%43 0121 S0zt v0ZT 102T 61T L6TT T6TT | ¥6TIT | 26T Auo sshojdwz-H
YELE
769 €99 799 899 899 899 999 899 599 LS9 ¥59 659 659 559 759 059 €59 €59 6v9 sueld Odd 4’8H [ejoL
8¢ L9€ 89¢ 89¢ TLE 89¢ 0LE 0LE 69¢ ¥9¢€ €9¢ S9€ £9¢ 75¢ 7SE ¥SE LSE 85¢ SS€E sueld Ajjwe4 [ejo]
ote 962 762 00¢ 16T 00€ 96¢ 862 96¢ €62 16C 767 967 €0€ 86¢ 967 962 S6¢ 7627 sueld o9hojdwg 8101
692 8tz %4 69T %4 544 344 T e vET 1€T 8€¢ 8cT SET [434 0€2 T€T ¥€T 0ge Odd 4 18101
evT 67T OfT 62T 62T 12T 8zt 8T [Tt T 9zt 97T ST 6TT 61T 61T 0zt [441 6TT Awed-4
9zt 61T SIT 0zt LTT STT LT 9Tt STT 0Tt 1T [433 €TT 9TT €TT 11T TTT T 11T Aluo eehojdwiz-4
sty STy LTy 6TV wy 44 1Y vy €ey 44 LT 1TH 1Y oy 0zy 0y w2y 617 6TY Odd H [e10]
|37 8¢z 8¢z 6€C we e we we we oYz L£T 6€2 8¢¢ 354 SET 4 LET 9¢z 9¢¢ Awed-H
78T LLT 64T 08T 08T Z8T 6T Z81 1817 €8T 08T Z8T €8T /8T S8t S8T S8t €8T €8T AluQ soAojdwz-H
(0dd) aay¥a43¥8d 19373 I¥VD AnTg
LyTE 9zee 9zze osee 6TCE STCE LTeE LTTE vree S6TE v0zg 6TCE LyTE [44%43 1€TE 1€2€ | seee | ovee | evee sueld OWH J%8H [B101
%47 [TTT LTTT 7zt f4an [Z44s 0¢zT GECT LETT SvetT 8yl LSTT 8971 89T 8971 1921 €92T | €921 | 6921 sueid Ajiwed [ejo).
SSL LYL Lyl [222 Wi Lyl SSL 95/ vSL Lyl 8vL SvL Lyl SzL 62L ZEL vEL 9¢L SeL | + oakojdwT [ejo].
€171 79T 9t1 99T sseT et e 9¢CT €721 €0zT 80T LTTT zeet 62T veTT et 8€2T | L¥vzr | svel sue|d @sAoldw3 [eloL
TSLT SPLT Wit 6VLT SvLT VLT vSLT 8Y/T LELT 0zLT TELT €ELT 9SLT evLT 05T 9s/T | 9541 | wort | vort OWH 4 1&101
049 9.9 v.9 8/9 9/9 6/9 789 789 889 069 €69 969 2oL 869 869 169 769 769 689 Awed-4
LLE €LE zLE TLE SLE LLE 78¢ 8L¢ 8L€E LLE 8LE vLE 18€ (423 T/€ 9L¢ vLE LLE 8L¢ | + eokoidwz4
S0L 969 969 669 769 189 069 989 149 €59 099 £99 €19 €19 189 €89 839 G569 £69 Aluo sekojdwz-4
S6%T 87T ¥8rT T8V VIvT UYL €LYT 6L1T LIVT SLPT €T 98yT 16%T 6L¥T T8VT Syt | eLvT | z8pT | Ssvl OWNH H [ejol
6vS %S £vS S 9rs SPS 8vS 155 6vS SSS §5S 195 999 04§ 0LS 0LS 695 TLS 08S Awe4-H
8LE vLE SLE 0LE L9€ 0LE €L€ 8LE 9LE 0L¢ 0LE TLE 99¢ €5¢ 8s¢ 9s¢ 09¢ 65€ LS€ | + @9koldw3-H
895 995 995 £95 199 1SS 435 0S5 758 0SS 8vS ¥SS 655 958 €55 67 0SS 788 8¥S AuQ saAodw3-H
Alnr aNnr AVIA ddv AVIN a3d NVl o3aa AON 120 1d3s ony Ane aNAr | AVIN dUdV | ¥VIN | g34 NVI 3n1d ONH
1202 0202 NV1d

Junod ueid 0202-6102-Al
jsni] @oueansuj dnois) fjunoy aslysdweH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July

August
September

October

November

December

2019 - Jan

February

March
April
May
June
July

August

September

October

November

December

2020-Jan

February

March
April
May
June
July

August
September

October

November

December

January

February

March
April
May

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

eeeameﬁmeeeaweae—aeﬂmmeaea69eamm%mwmmwmwammmwammmawmam

CLAIMS
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,5653.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71

>>»>»>»>»>»>»>»>>»>>»>»>»>»>>> > >>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>T>> > >

AMOUNT PAID

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00

> > > >»>»>» >» >» > >»>>»>»>»>»>>>>>>>>>P>>>>PFD>>>>>>>PPP>P>PP>P>>E > >

A = Actual Info.

VARIANCE

(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81

(1,679,013.86)

(157,558.69)
185,651.60

(577,855.92)
849,127.14

(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17

(649,709.89)

(256,199.61)

(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39

(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22

(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71

(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)
(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

(248,510.36)

(300,746.87)
276,557.12

(93,069.41)

(467,867.66)

22,345.16

(206,202.30)

(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93
200,197.71

CUMULATIVE VAR.

meemeséneammmmeﬂmmmm&wmmmmmammmmewmmammmwmmmmm

1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)
399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75
266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99
(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)
643,889.54
844,087.25

E = Estimate based on some actual information




12/92/S ‘lloihed 19N
wniwaad Xy Xapa
S9N

UOI1BI0]|B JUSWLIRI AVIAN
sasuadxa 921440 ISIIAl

Ae - dueINSU| Y1|eaH
Syuow g -1auialu|

swiep xyeue)

asuadx3 suoydaaL

994 Sunnsuo) xy

2143993

1Z/¢t/s ‘lloihed 19N

11 snopep

11 snouep

swiep xyeue)

sayddns pue jaaed

AeN- 3dueJnsu| [RIURQ
aoeuINSU| 3]
Juswisnipy ‘|joJhed 19N
wnjwaJid 2aueinsuidy Ydv
HdV - usy

asuadx3 auoydajaL
Suipunjaud wied Ajyruon

SOA

S\

SOA

SaA

SOA

SOA

oves

00¢€s
00¢€s

SIUIMNIDYD

XXX Xy 9JedIpaAl an|g
924N0SJ9NT

pJeog 1uswsaunay aJdiysdweH

eays ydasor

1I90H

ovss 1Se2Wo)
XXX xyeue)
NO3Vv

XXX J0SSY 19 X04 Hg
puH |euoneN

SIDUIMNIBYD

31891e41S sn3eued

21891e11s sn3eued

XXX xyeue)
yHws Apup

su| dnoJo ySIV - Idd

|eninjal uoisog

SIa1IMNIYD)

XXX sdod

0428 Avjeay 15 3ury
UozZUIA

XXX S404

6L°989°CEL’S

60°9€0T
0T VIE'STY
08'61
9S'T/Y'C
TT°£S8
9€°769'9
80'6/¢
06°£95'S
STYIT
776850
67°9S
95°€Cy0T
0€°759
00'8S6°T
08'€€L’8
9€'CS

¥/ 1ST
ST'TY
(98°819)
€1°69€S/T
00°0€7'T
ST
00°00€2£0°S

6899
8899
L8SS
984S
5899
89S
€8G5
2859
188§

08SS
6/5S
8/SS
LSS

9/S8S
SVAS

HOV T202/97/S
HOV TZ0Z/s¢/s
Tzoz/1e/s
Tzoz/1e/s
Teoz/te/s
120Z/81/S
120Z/81/S
120Z/81/S
1Z0T/€t/s
T2oz/€t/s
Tzoz/et/s
HOV T20¢/Ct/S
HOV TZ0Z/9/s
HOV 120Z/S/S
1Z0T/¢€/S
120T/€/S
1202/€/S
1z0T/€/S
HOV 1Z0Z/€/S
HOV 1202/€/S
1202/€/S
1202/¢€/s
M TZ0Z/€/S




1202/ L9

L UOR@ISUNILIS] JO SULIO) SNOMEA JSYI0 10 “UOISSILUILLIOD SPILISAO “598) BUYNSU0D 593y JuaLabeuei
pue buumispun apnpus Aews uogesuaduio) “Ayjod aauemsty 10 Ssausnq siy3 BuiAses pue Buioed jo ynsal e Se Lonesusduiod 1o s9s) aaaol Aew dnols Jauped yyeals

%00 ‘suolssiuuion

L202/70/90 ybnoiyy Wi+ snje}s 94nsofasiq

ad 30 maiaas Buipuad burioryy uelq

(zorLre’ss)  $ papnjou 2aueApy ayroeds
00°000'08T (16SP$ 38 yorinZ Aq painsui 2uo) \_Wmm.ﬂ
8z'z8Ll'lzL  $ | vT'Ll6LSLL $ [emauay 0} paseduio) sbuires
00°€0L'vS2'Z $ | ¥0'889°09Z' $ | 82'988'5.£C $ | 99°699°860° $ 13509 [ejog
000°0¢$ eju B/U 294 ajpung jo juswhed WNNN

000°09$ 000°09% e/u eju (a94) Junoasiq sjpung 3s07
000°L1L$ 894 Bunuodeay 104 3Ipaid sumuwy

000°'L1$ 000°L1$ B/u eju 994 bupoday sg0g

%¥ %9 %iTEL dousIBlIad %
00°€0L°€8L'T $ | ¥0'889°0€2'C $ | 8z'988'5.8'T $ | 95°699'860°C $ fyiger 3s09 wnwixepy
%¥ %9 %leel doudIvlIg %
00'€0l’e8L'c $ | ¥0'889°0€TC $ | 82'588'5.¢'Z $ | 95°699'860°C $ wnjwaid pexi4 [enuuy
ISNIdXT IONVHNSNIFY TVLOL

%¥ %9 %l €L - dauaeyId %
00°€0L°¢8l°c ¢ | ¥0°889°0¢2C $ | 82°988'G.£C $ | 95°699°860°C $ wnjwaig ou1oadg jenuuy
6Z'sz6°18L  $ | 29'068°S81 $ | ¥P'066°L61 $ | €1'688'vLL $ wnwaid oyivads Ajyuopw
WLy $ | 2808 $ | 68V $ |epsodwod 968¢

ST'S9 $9°'69 $|zzoL $ | 8029 $ | Anwed €eeT
00'6T 76°'0C $|981Le $ | cz6l $ |Aluo 33 €951
vereL verel vereL vzl ‘Joenuo o1rads
00052 $ | 000°5.2 $ | 000°522 $ | 000'5.2 $ rajqnonpaq ouydads jenpiapul
paywun pajwiun pajwun JJuBWIBSINGUIISY WinwWiXeyy swiay d19ads

pajwiun pajiujun pajwun ‘winuwixe swsry uejd

XY 8 |BOIPSIN Xy B [e21Pai XY 8 |eJIpo ‘papnjau| sjyausg ay1dads

Bewased SAD ylewsaied SAD jiewsaied SAD ‘Ngd

VIN S808 VIN S908 VIA S€08 -AOPUdA 4N

VIN S908 VIN 8908 VIN sg049 HIOMIBN Odd

VIN $909 VIN 808 VIN s909 ‘Vdl

v :Buney souie)

younz wnun VIN S9089 VIA S908 HIIAHYD

Z NOILdO I NOLLdO lemausy juauny SSO71dOLS 214I03dS
S A I R e S SHSERERY R e A S B e e Ve R

Aupdiad sumy uy

dNOYO ¥IN1EYd

yjjos)

4

.luﬂp

jsnij sosueinsuj dnougy funon saysduwier

‘FLvd INLOFHHT
dNOY9

Lzoz ‘L Ainp

WD SUIMWB@UHWS Ipuiw
688¢€-857-(£02): L

809710 VIN 19158210/

0T9 3YUNS ‘193135 0L 00T

Auedwo) sumwy ue ‘dnols) Jaupied Yijesls

YRS Iputin




FY 2021 Budget

FY 2022 Budget

FY 2022
Budgeted
7/1/21-6/30/22

368,000
5,000

104,644

59,500
350

537,494

BUDGET FY 2021
ITEMS Budgeted
WAGES & BENEFITS 7/1/21-6/30/22
SALARY* 345,000.00
LONGEVITY/Performance Bonus 4,000.00
OVERTIME
TEMP. EMPLOYEE SAL
FICA (062)
MED TAX (.0145)
CONTRIBUTORY RET. 98,000.00
EMP. ASST. PROG. EAP
HEALTH INSURANCE 42,500.00
LIFE INSURANCE 320.00
UNEMP HEALTH INS TAX
TOT. WAGES & BENEFITS 489,820.00
BUDGET
ITEMS
NON SALARY EXPENSES
ADM. CONT. SERVICES (FS&PF)
Rent 15,450.00
Parking 1,200.00
ADM. CONT. SERVICES (Audit) 12,500.00
LEGAL 5,000.00
TELEPNONE/INTERNET 3,500.00
FOOD SUPPLIES 600.00
OFFICE & COMPUTER SUPPLIES 2,000.00
MISC. EXPENSES 700.00
NEWSPAPER/MAGS/BOOKS
POSTAGE (Stamps) 3,500.00
POSTAGE METER RENTAL
MINI GRANTS/WELLNESS 25,000.00
STATIONERY & OFF. SUPP.
SURETY BONDS/OTHER INS 1,750.00
TELEPHONES
TRAINING 500.00
TRAVEL INOUT of STATE 3,000.00
UTILITIES 3,000.00
TOT. Inderect Costs
Total Non-Salary 77,700.00

15,600
500
13,500
3,000
3,600
600
2,500
500

3,500

25,000

1,750

3,000
4,800

77,850

O




BUDGET
ITEMS
I.T.

COMPUTER HARDWARE

COMPUTER SOFTWARE

COMPUTER SUPPLIES 1,000.00 1,000

DESK TOP PCs

MISC PROF & TECH SERV.** 26,400.00 40,000

TOTAL DATA PROCESSING 27,400.00 41,000
| TOTALS [ ] 594,920.00 | | 656,344.00 |

Does not include potential IT work to replace Server and/or Billing Program




Trust Response to Management Letter Comment #1:

The Trust recognizes that the implementation of an automated general ledger accounting system would
provide a more sophisticated level of control for the Trust’s Executive Committee. The Executive
Committee has discussed the accounting and treasury function of the Trust in the period of time leading
to and following the dissolution of the Hampshire Council of Government’s role as trustee. The
Executive Committee is satisfied with the volume and transparency of financial data being provided to it
by the current cash basis accounting system. The cost of purchasing a fully automated accrual
accounting system and/or hiring an outside vendor would outweigh the benefits derived from such. The
Executive Committee agrees to revisit this management suggestion from time to time.




ARTICLE/ORDER: To see if the Trust will accept General Laws Chapter 32B, Section 20, and
establish an Other Post-Employment Benefits Liability Trust Fund (OPEB Fund), effective June 17,
2021, or take any other action relative thereto.

MOTION: Moved/ordered that the Trust accept General Laws Chapter 32B, Section 20, and establish

an Other Post-Employment Benefits Liability Trust Fund (OPEB Fund), effective June 17-2021.

ARTICLE/ORDER: To see if the Trust establish an Other Post-Employment Benefits Liability Fund
(OPEB Fund) Board of Trustees under General Laws Chapter 32B, Section 20, with ten members
consisting of the following: Insurance Director and all members of the Executive Committee of the
Trust. Each member trustee serving for as long as they are in the employment of the Trust or part of
the Executive Committee or take any other action relative thereto.

MOTION: Moved/ordered that the Trust establish an Other Post-Employment Benefits Liability
Fund (OPEB Fund) Board of Trustees pursuant to General Laws Chapter 32B, Section 20, with ten
members consisting of the following: Insurance Director and all members of the Executive
Committee of the Trust. Each member trustee serving for as long as they are in the employment of
the Trust or part of the Executive Committee or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE/ORDER: To see if the Trust will raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds a
sum into the Other Post-Employment Benefits Liability Trust Fund (OPEB Fund) established under
General Laws Chapter 32B, Section 20, or take any other action relative thereto. (Majority vote
required.)

MOTION: Moved/ordered that the Trust raise and appropriate the sum of $300,000 into the Other
Post-Employment Benefits Liability Trust Fund (OPEB Fund) established under General Laws
Chapter 32B, Section 20.

ARTICLE/ORDER: To authorize the Custodian-Trustee/OPEB Fund Board of Trustees of the
OPEB Fund established under G.L. c. 32B, § 20 to invest monies in the OPEB Fund under the
prudent investor rule established in G.L. ¢. 203C, or take any other action relative thereto.

MOTION: Moved/ordered that the Custodian-Trustee/OPEB Fund Board of Trustees of the OPEB
Fund established under G.L. c. 32B, § 20 be authorized to invest monies in the OPEB Fund pursuant
to the prudent investor rule established in G.L. ¢. 203C.

@




